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November 19, 1999 

Hand Delivered 

Michael E. Stogner 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
2040 South Pacheco Str e e t 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Case No. 12289: West Lovington Strawn Un i t 

Dear Mr. Stogner: 

I have received Mr. H a l l ' s l e t t e r of November 18th, regarding 
E x h i b i t 9 submitted a t hearing. 

Mr. H a l l i s c o r r e c t t h a t there was a s l i g h t change t o E x h i b i t 9 
between October 26th and November 18th. However, as i s apparent 
from the f i n a l paragraph of my October 26th l e t t e r (enclosed), the 
i n t e n t of r e v i s e d A r t i c l e 10.4 was t o include r o y a l t y i n t e r e s t s i n 
w e l l payout. I f t h a t was not the i n t e n t , t here was no need t o 
change the Energen proposal ( E x h i b i t 8 submitted at h e a r i n g ) . 

I ask t h a t the enclosed l e t t e r be attached t o and made p a r t of 
E x h i b i t 9. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

James Bruce 

i t t o r n e y f o r G i l l e s p i e O i l , I n c . 

cc-. Counsel o f r e c o r d 


